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BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against:
Case No. 5640
BLAIRE KIMBERLEY RELF, AKA
BLAIRE KIMBERLY RELF, AKA BLAIR
KIMBERLEY RELF, AKA MIA
LAURIEZEN [Gov. Code, §11520]
480 Harrison Ave.
Claremont, CA 91711

DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER

Pharmacy Technician Registration
No. TCH 142186

Respondent.

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. On or about Yanuary 11, 2017, Complainant Virginia Herold, in her official capacity
as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, filed
Accusation No. 5640 against Blaire Kimberley Relf, aka Blaire Kimberly Relf, aka Blair
Kimberley Relf, aka Mia Lauriezen (Respondent) before the Board of Pharmacy. (Accusation
attached as Exhibit A.)

2. Onor about August 26, 2014, the Board of Pharmacy (Board) issued Pharmacy
Technician Registration No. TCH 142186 to Respondent. The Pharmacy Technician Registration

expired on March 31, 2016, was not renewed, and has since been cancelled. This lapse in
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licensure, however, pursuant to Business and Professions Code sections 118(b) and 4300.1 does
not deprive the Board of its authority to institute or continue this disciplinary proceeding,

3. Onor about January 18, 2017, Respondent was served by Certified and First Class

‘Mail copies of the Accusation No. 5640, Statement to Respondent, Notice of Defense, Request

for Discovery, and Discovery Statutes (Government Code sections 11507.5, 11507.6, and
11507.7) at Respondent's address of record which, pursuant to Business and Professions Code
section 4100, is required to be reported and maintained with the Board. Respondent’s address of
record was and is: 480 Harrison Ave,, Claremont, CA 91711.

4.  Service of the Accusation was effective as a matter of law under the provisions of
Government Code section 11505, subdivision (¢) and/or Business & Professions Code section
124,

5. Onor about January 23, 2017, the U.S. Postal Service returned delivery information
for certified mail, signed by Respondent on January 21, 2017, as receiving the aforementioned
documents at Respondent’s address of record.

6.  Government Code section 11506(c) states, in pertinent part:

(c) The respondent shall be entitled to a hearing on the merits if the respondent
files a notice of defense . . . and the notice shall be deemed a specific denial of all
parts of the accusation . . . not expressly admitted. Failure to file a notice of defense

. shall constitute a waiver of respondent's right to a hearing, but the agency in its
discretion may nevertheless grant a hearing.

7. Respondent failed to file a Notice of Defense within 15 days after service upon her of
the Accusation, and therefore waived her right to a hearing on the merits of Accusation No. 5640.

8.  California Government Code section 11520(a) states, in pertinent part:

(a) If the respondent either fails to file 4 notice of defense . . . or to appear at
the hearing, the agency may take action based upon the respondent's express
admissions or upon other evidence and affidavits may be used as evidence without
any notice to respondent...

9.  Pursuant (o its authority under Government Code section 11520, the Board finds
Respondent is in default. The Board will take action without further hearing and, based on the
relevant evidence contained in the Default Decision Evidence Packet in this matter, as well as

taking official notice of all the investigatory reports, exhibits and statements contained therein on
2
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file at the Board's offices regarding the allegations contained in Accusation No. 5640, finds that
the charges and allegations in Accusation No. 5640, are separately and severally, found to be true

and correct by clear and convincing evidence.

10, Taking official notice of its own internal records, pursuant to Businessand |

Professions Code section 125.3, it is hereby determined that the reasonable costs for Investigation
and Enforcement is $2,967.50 as of March 23, 2017. -
DETERMINATION OF ISSUES

1. Based on the foregoing findings of fact, Respondent Blaire Kimberley Relf, also
known as Blaire Kimberly Relf, Blair Kimberley Relf, and Mia Lauriezen has subjected her
Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 142186 to discipline.

2. The agency has jurisdiction to adjudicate this case by default.

3. The Board of Pharmacy is authorized to revoke Respondent’s Pharmacy Technician
Registration based upon the following violations alleged in the Accusation which are supported
by the evidence contained in the Default Decision Evidence Packet in this case.

(a) Business and Professions Code section 4301, subdivision (1) and 490, in conjunction
with California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, in that Respondent was convicted of
crimes substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a pharmacy technician, as
follows:

(i) On or about May 27, 2016, Respondent was convicted of one misdemeanor count
of violating Health and Safety Code section 11350(a) [possession of a controlled substance], one
misdemeanor count of violating Penal Code section 148.9(a)(1) [resisting public or peace officer},
and one misdemeanor count of violating Penal Code section 135 [destroying or concealing
evidence] in the criminal proceeding entitled The People of the State of California v. Blaire
Kimberly Relf (Super. Ct. Orange County, 2016, No. 16WM05610 M A).

(ii) On or about May 27, 2016, Respondent was convicted of one misdemeanor count
of violating Health and Safety Code section 11550(a) [use and under the influence of a controlled
substance] in the criminal proceeding entitled The People of the State of California v. Blaire

Kimberly Relf (Super. Ct. Orange County, 2016, No. 16WM02041 M A).
3
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(iii) On or about November 13, 2015, Respondent was convicted of one
misdemeanor count of violating Health and Safety Code section 11550(a) [under the influence or

use of a controlled substance], and one misdemeanor count of violating Penal Code section

- 148(a)(1) [resisting public or peace officer] in the criminal proceeding entitled The People of the |

State of California v. Blaire Kimberly Relf (Super. Ct. Orange County, 2015, No, 15WM15166).
(iv) On or about November 13, 2015, Respondent was convicted of one
misdemeanor count of violating Health and Safety Code section 11377(a) [unlawful possession of

a controlled substance], and one misdemeanor count of violating Penal Code section 148.9(a)
[falsely representing self to peace officer| in the criminal proceeding entitled The People of the
State of California v. Blaire Kimberly Relf (Super. Ct. Orange County, 2015, No. 15NM13104).

(v) On or about April 23, 2015, Respondent was convicted of one misdemeanor
count of violating Penal Code sections 470(a) [forgery], and one misdemeanor count of violating .-
Penal Code section 473(b) [forgery of an instrument that does not exceed nine hundred fifty
dollars ($950)], in the criminal proceeding entitled The People of the State of California v. Blaire
Kimberly Relf (Super. Ct. Los Angeles County, 2015, No. 5PK01030).

(b) Business and Professions Code section 4301, subdivision (h), in that Respondent used
and/or was under the influence of a controtled substance.

(¢) Business and Professions Code sections 4300, and 4301, subdivision (o), on the
grounds of unprofessional conduct, as defined in section 4060, in that Respondent illegaﬂy
obtained or possessed a controlled substance.

(d) Business and Professions Code sections 4300, and 4301, subdivision (j), on the
grounds of unprofessional conduct, in that Respondent violated statutes regulating controlled
substances and dangerous drugs.

(e) Businesrs and Professions Code sections 4300 and 4301, subdivision (f), on the
grounds of unprofessional conduct, in that Respondent committed acts involving moral turpitude,
dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or corruption.

i
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Kimberley Relf, aka Mia Lauriezen, is revoked,

ORDER
IT IS SO ORDERED that Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 142186, heretofore
issued to Respondent Blaire Kimberley Relf, also known as Blaire Kimberly Relf, Blair
Pursuant to Government Code section 11520, subdivision (c), Respondent may serve a
written motion requesting that the Decision be vacated and stating the grounds relied on within
seven (7) days after service of the Decision on Respondent. The agency in its discretion may
vacate the Decision and grant a hearing on a showing of good cause, as defined in the statute.
This Decision shall become effective at 5:00 p.m. on September 27, 2017.
It is so ORDERED on August 28, 2017.

BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

i

By

Amy Gutierrez, Pharm.D.

Board President
52444676.D0CX
DOJ Matter ID:LA2016600061
Attachment:
Exhibit A: Accusation
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| Deputy Atforney Greneral
: 300 So. Bpun%sueot Suite 1702

KAMALA D, HARRIS

Attorney General of California
LINDAL, SUN

Supervising Deputy Attorney Genéral
KEVIN J, RIGLEY

State Bar No, 131800

Los Angeles, CA 90013

rl‘elcphone (213) 620-2558

Facsimile: (213) 897-2804
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OFF PHARMACY '
"DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AI"‘I‘AIRS
STATE OF CALIFORN“IA

 LAURIEZEN

In the Matter of the Accugation Agaiast: Case No, 5640

BLAIRE KIMBERLLEY RELF,
alka BLAIRE KIMBERLY RELF, akn ,
BLAIR KIMBERLEY RELY, ‘aka MIA ACCUSATION

480 Harrigon Ave
Claremont, CA. 91711

Pharmacy Technician Registration Number
TCH 142185

Respondet,

Complainant alleges: .
| PARTIES

1. Vitginia Herold (Complainant) brings thié Accusation solely in her ojfﬂcial capacity
as the Bxecutive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affaits (Board),

2, On or about August 26, 2014, the Board Issued ].’harmacy Techniciaﬁ Regis‘trationj
No, TCI3 142186 to Blaire Kimb erley Relf, aka Blaire I(l-£11bar1y Relf, Blair Kimberley Ré'il‘r, Mia
Lauriezen (Respondent). ‘]."’h‘e‘ Pharmaoy Technician license, which was in full force and effect at
all times relevant fo the charges broxight herein, éxpired on March 31, 2016, and has since been
cancelled,
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qualifications, functions, and dutics of the licenses in question, the recotd of conviction of the
11

Board may be suspended or 1evol<:ed

Unprofessional conduet shall include, but is not Umited to, any of the fo llowing:

JURISDICTION

3. This Accusation is brought before the Board under the authority of the folldﬁ/i.ng
laWb. All seouon mfemncos axc to the Business and Professions Code piless otherwise indicated.
- STATUTORY PROVISIONS

4. Soction 493 gtates:

"Notwithstanding any other provision of law, in & proceeding conducted by a board within
the department putsuant to law to deny an application for a license or to suspend or revoke g
livense or otherwise take disciplinary action against a person who holds 4 license, upon the

ground that the applicant or the licensoe has been convicted of 4 ctime substantially related to the

orime shall be conclusive evidence of the fact that the convietion ocourred, but only of that fact,
and the board raay ingire into the eirournstances surrounding tﬁe commission of the crime in‘
ordet to fix the degree of discipline or ‘_tcr determine 1f the conviction lb substantially related to the
qualifications, functions, and duties ofthe licensee 1 question.

“Ag used in ths section, 'license’ includes 'certificato, 'permit,' 'authority, and 'reglstration,”

5. Section 4 500 subdivision (a), of the Code p1oV1des that every license lssued by the

6, Seotion 4300.1 provides that the expiration, cancellation, forfeiture, or suspension of
a board-issued liconse by operation of law o by order or decision of the board or a court of law,
the placemcnt of a license on a retired status, of the voluntary surrender of a license by a licenses
shall not deprive the beard of jurisdiction to COMMIENcs ot proceed with atly investigation of, or
action or disciplinary proceeding against, the llcensoc ot to render a decision suspending or
revoking the licenss, |

7. Seeclion 4301 states, in pertinent part;

The board shall take action againgt sty hokder of a license who is guilty of unprofessions)

conduct or whosé Ticense has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake, -

Accusation
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whether the act {s a felony or misdemeanot ot not,
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judgment of conviotion has been affirmed on appeal or when an order granting probation is made

-the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea of guilty and to cnter & plew of not | -

“(f) The commission of any act involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, deceit, or

corruption, whether the got is commited fn the course of relations as a licensee o1 otherwise, and

(by  The administer.ing to oneself, of any controlled substance, or the use of any
d.angerous'drug or of alcoholic beverages to the extent or in a manner as to be dangerous or
inJ:uriou,s to oneseld, to a4 person holding a license 'und_er this chapter, or fo any othet person or to
the public, or to the extent that the use impairs the ability of the person to conduct with safsty to

the public the practice authorized by the license.

() The violation of any of the statutes of this state, of any other state, ot of the United

States regulating controlled substances and dangetous drugs,

(1) The conv_iction oi‘ & crime substantially related to the qualifications, finctions, and duties
of a licensee under this chapter, Thé record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13
(commencing with Section 801) of Title 21 of the United States Code regulating controfled-
substances or of'a violatio\ﬁ of the statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or
dangerous drugs sﬁal,l be conclusive evidence of unprofessional conduct, Tn all other cases, the
tecord of 'conviction.shu_ll be conelustve evidence only of the fiot that the convietion dqcusrecl.
The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission of the critne, in order
to fix the degres of discipline or; in the case of a conviction not itvolving controlied substances
ot dﬁngéfous dtugs, to determine if the conviction is of an offenge substantially related to the
qualifications, functions, and duties of a livensee under this chapier, A plea or verdict of guilty or
a conviction following a plea of nolo contendere is deemed to be a conviction within the meaning

of this provision, The board may take action when the time for appeal has clapsed, or the
sugpending the imposition of sentence, frrespective of a subsequent order under Section 1203.4 of

3
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| pharmacist, physician, podiatrist, dentist, optometrist, veterinarian, naturopathic doctor, cortified

guilty, or selting aside the verdict of guilty, ov dismissing the accusation, information, ot

indictment,

(0) V1o]atmg ot attunptmg to vxolaie dn e}ctly or mdueotly, ot asslstmg in or abeLLing the
violation of or conspiring to violate any provision ortetm of this chapter or of the applicable
fedaral and state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, inchuding regulaﬁons established by
the board or by any other state ot federal regnlatory agency,

(0)  Actions or conduct that would heve warranted denial of a Hoense.”

8, Bection 4060 states; In peitinent pait: |

“No person shall possess any controlled substance, except that futnished to a person upon '
the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatl st, optomcu ist, veterinarl {an, or naturopa{hm doctor
pussuant to Section 3640,7, ot furnished pursuant to a drug order issued by a certified
nurse-tnidwife putsuant to Section 2746,51, a murse pra.ctitioner pursuant to Section 2836,1, or a
physician assistant pursuant to-Ssction 3502.1, or natur opathlc doctor pursuant to Section 3640, 5,
ot 4 pharmacist pursuant to either subparagraph (D) of patagraph (4) of, or clause (iv) of
subparagraph (A) of patagraph (5) of, subdivision (a) of Section 4052, This section shall not

apply to the possession of any controlled substancs by & manufacturer, wholesaler, pharmacy,

aurse-midwife, nurse practitioner, or physicias assistant, when in stock in containers correstly

Jabeled with the natne and address of the supplier or prbducer."

REGULATORY PROVISION
9. California Code of Regulationé, title 16, section 1770, states:”
| "Fot the purposes of denial, suspengion, ot revocati_on‘ gf a license pursuant to Divigion 1.5
(commencing with Section 475} of the Buginess and Professions Code, a crime ot act shall be
considerad to be substantially relatad to the quﬂlificatidns, functions or duties of a licensed
psydh-i atrio teohnioian if' to a substantial degres it evidences present or potential unfitness of a
licensed psychiatric technician to perform the fynetions authorized by hig license in 4 manner

consistent with the public health, safety, or wellcufc

4
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CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES / DANGEROUS DRUGS

10.  “Methamphetamine” is a Schedule II controlled substance as designated by Health
and Safety Code section 11053, subdivision (d)(2), and is categorized as a dangerous drug
pursuant to section 4022,

11, “Heroin”, a semisynthetic drug derived from morphine, is a Schedule I controlled
substance as designated by Health and Safety Code section 11054(c)(11).
COST RECOVERY

12, Section 125.3 provides that a Board may request the administrative law judge to
direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of the licensing act to pay a
sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement of the case.

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Convictions of Substantially Related Crimes)
13. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4301, subdivision (1) and

490, in conjunction with California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, in that
Respondent has been convicted of crimes substantially related to the qualifications, functions or
duties ofa pharmacy technician, as follows:

a.  Onorabout May 27, 2016, after pleading guilty, Respondent was convicted of
one misdemeanor count of violating Health and Safety Code section 11350(a) [possession of a
controlled substance], one misdemeanor count of violating Penal Code section 148.9(a)(1)
[resisting public or peace officer], and éne misdemeanor count of violating Penal Code section
135 [destroying or concealing evidence]in the criminal proceeding entitled The People of the
State of California v. Blaire Kimberly Relf (Super. Ct. Orange County, 2016, No.
16WM05610 M A). The Court sentenced Respondent to 30 days in jail, and payment of fines and
fees in the amount of $535.00.

b.  The circumstances surrounding the conviction are that on or about March 16,
2016, Respondent was arrested and found to be in unlawful possession of a controlled substance,
to wit: Heroin, at which time she also destroyed or concealed evidence and unlawfully resisted

her arrest.

Accusation
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1‘ ¢, Onor about May 27, 2016, afier pleading guilty, Respondent was convicted of
2 | one misdemeanor count of violating Health and ‘*}a'E'ety Code section 11550(a) [vse and under the |
- 3 || influence of'a controlled substance] in the oriminal pmcccdmg c,nt.lticd The People of the Stateof | |
4 ”C’ahfornia V. BZcrire Kimberly Relf (Super. Ct. Orange County, 20135, No., 16WM02041 M A)
5 || The Court scmcnced Respondont to 30 days in jail (1o be served concurrently with sentenoe
' 6. imposed for convietion in paragraph 12(a) above), and paymentof fines and fees in the amoﬁnt of
7 || 853500, |
8 d.  The circumstances surronnding the conviction are that on or about September
o || 21,2015, Respondent was arrested for possessing and being under the influence of a controlled
" '1'0 substance, to wit: Metha:mphetamin‘e. '
11 e.  Onorabout November 13, 2015, after pleading guilty, Res-pondent was
12.. convicted of one inisdemeanor coﬁnﬁ of violating Health and Safety Code section 11550(a) [under
13 || the influence of a controlled substance] possession of'a conlrolled substance] and one
]4 misdemennor couni of Violaging Penal Code éeéﬁion 148.(&)(.’1) [resisting public or peace o fficer)
' ]:5 | in the criminal proceeding entitled The People of the State of Calgfomia‘v, Blaire Kimberly Relf
16 (Super. Ci. Orange County, 2015, No, 15WM15166). Tho Court sentonced Respondent to 30
days in jail. o - | 7 '
. f  The circumstancss surrounding the conviction are that on or about November
71 9_' 11, 2015, officers wete dispatched to do & welfate check in the City -of Costa Mesa, R.espondént
was obsgerved behaﬁng in a manner consistent with belng undor the influence of & controlled
sub_sianoe. Respondent, while repeatedly refusing to comply with an officer’s -inst"ruotio:ﬁs,
) 22 kicked and struggled with them before being handeuffed and placed in a Hobble restraint, The
2’5 officers rangported Respondent to Hoag I-I(Jépit&l, whete a blood sample was taken from
, '24 Respondent which resulted in a determination t_hat Respondent was under the influence of 4
| 25 (,onuollod substance, |
26° g Onor about November 13, 2015, after pleading g,,mlty, Ruspondent was
) 27 || convicted of one misdemeanor count of vmmwng Health and Safety Code sec ton 11377(a)
is. ' [unlawful possession of a controlled substance] possession of a controlled substance] and one
6
Acousation




i

o ~3 oy W

S

" 10
i
,.‘_12_
13
14
15

16
.
s
' :1_9'
20,

91

. 22
23
24

25
26

27
28

szberly Re.{f (bupm CL Olemge Counly, 2015 No, 1‘5NM13104) The Court gentenced

misderneatior count of violating Penal Code section 148.9¢a) [falsely tepresenting self o peace
officer] in the criminal proceeding entitled The People of the State of Califbr‘ﬁicz v. Biaire

Respo ndent to 30 chys in jail, . |

. The circumstances sutrounding the conviction are that on or about Septembor 3,
2015, Respondent was arrested for unlawful possession of a controlled substance, at which time
ghe algo falsely represented herseif to the arresting officer. - '

" On or about A.prﬂ 23, 20185, after pleading n.plo contendere, Respondent was
convicted of one misd'emea'nm count of violating Penal Code sections 470(a) [forgery], and one
mndemeanoa count of violating Penal Code semmn 473(b) [forgery oP an instrument that doss not
exceed nine hundfod fifty dollars ($950)], i the oriminal ploceochng entﬂ,ied The People of zhe
State of Calffornia v. Blaire Kimberly Relf (Super, Ct. Los Angeles County, 2015,

Né. SPK01030), The Court piaéed Respondent on Summary probation for 3 years with torms and
conditions, inchuding one (1) day in the Los Angelés County jail, payinent of finos and fees, and
10 days of community service, Respondent was also ordered to stay away from the vietim,

o The circumstances surrounding the conviction are that on or about on or about
.Tmuary 31, 2045 she removed two checks from tho vietim’s oheck book without - permission,
Respondent, with the intent to defiaid, for ged the viohHm's signature on two checks made payable
to Respondent, Ono of these checks was In the amount of $150,00; the other was for $200,00.
Boih checks wete then cashed by Respondent. _ '

SECOND CAUSE EH‘OR DISCIPLINE
. (Use/Undler the Tnfluence of a Controlled Substance)

14. Respondent is subject to diseiplinary setion under section 4301, subdivision {h), in. -
that Respondent used and/or was under the inftuence of a controlled substance. Complainant

refers to, and by this reference incorporates, the allegations set forth above in paz'agra;ph 13(c)

through (£), as though set forth fully.

m
i
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aubclmsxon (0), on the g gounds of unp10fes=ncma1 conduet, as defined in section 4060; in ﬂmt '

 this reference incorporates, the allegations set forth above in paragraph 13{a), (b), (&) and (h) as

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Obtalned or Possossed Controlled Substance)

135, Rc,spondent 18 sub]ecl, to dlsc.iplnmy acuon uncler f;ectlons 43 00 and 4301

Respondent illegally obtained or possessed s controlled substance, Complainant refers to, and_by

though set forth fully,
FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE,

~ (Violation of Statutes Regulating Controlled Substahcesﬂ)angerous Drugs)

16, Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under sections 4300, and 4301,
subdivision (), on the grounds of tulpmlessmnal conduot, in that Respondem violated statutes
1ogulat1ng controlled substances and dangerous clrugs Complainant refers to, and by this
reference incorporates, the allegations set forth above in paragraph 13, as though sot forth fully,

FIFTIE CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINY

(Acts Involving Moral Turpitude, Dishonesty, Fraud, Deceit, or Corruj)tion)

17, Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under secnons 4300 and 4301,
subdivision (f), on the gmLmdS of unprofessional oonduot in that Respondent comtnitted acts
involving moral turpitude, dishonesty, fraud, decoit, or corruption.  Complainant refers to and by
this reference incofporates the allegations set forth above i paragraphs 13(1) and (), ag though
set forth fully,

- WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that 4 hearing be held on the matters herein alleged,
and that f()liowing the hearing, tho Board issus a decision: |

1. Revoking or suspending Phermacy Technleian Registration No. TCH 3.42186, issued
to Blaire Kimberley Relf; -

2. Blaire Kimberly Relf to pay the Board the maqonable costs of the mvosngatlon and

enforcement of this case, pursuant to section 125,3; and

H
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DATED:.

Taking such other and flrther sction as deemed necessary and proper,

(g o)

T T TVIRGINTAHEROLD T

Bxecutive Officer

Board of Pharmacy

Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California

Complatnont

Accugation.






